
From: 	 Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
To: 	 Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF); Chait, Mark R. (ATF); Smith, Brad (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 2/12/2011 3:00:23 PM 
Subject: 	 Fw: AP/Grassley letter 

Please see the email string below. It looks as if Grassley's Staff posted his last letter and attachments on the Judiciary Comm web site. 

Billy 

William J. Hoover 
Deputy Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
0) 202-648-8710 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with 
official business. This conununication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from 
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form 
outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

	Original Message 	 
From: McDermond, James E. 
To: Hoover, WilliamJ. 
Sent: Sat Feb 1208:49:11 2011 
Subject: FW: AP/Grassley letter 

Fyi. I am checking to see if the story came out 

Jim 
James McDermond, Assistant Director - ATF 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with 
official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from 
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form 
outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

	OriO_Ial Message 	 
From: Thomassoa Scot L. 

	

To: McDermond, James E.:[ 	ATF ATF 
Sent: Fri Feb 11 18:09:46 2011 
Subject: AP/Grassley letter 

Jim. 

The AP is doing a story on the Grassley letter and attachment that were posted on Judiciary Committee's web site. Specifically the are focused 
on the firearms recovered at the scene of agent Terry's death and purchased in fast and furious. 

It will probably hit tonight or tomorrow 

Scot 

Scot Thomasson 
Chief 

DOJ-FF-06204 



ATF Public Affairs Division 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with 
official business. This conununication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from 
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form 
outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 
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